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TEXAS

DATE:  January 28, 2013

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM:  Emily Barron, AICP, Planning Director
RE: Council Action Update

The purpose of this memo and associated agenda item is to brief the Commission on
recent City Council actions that may be of interest. Should the Commission wish to
discuss any of the topics below, a future agenda item should be requested.

January 8, 2013

e The City Council approved, upon second reading, an Ordinance assigning a
Specific Use Permit for a Body Art Studio in the Central Business District located
at 117 E. Main Street known as the Freedom Machine Tattoo Specific Use Permit.
(SUP1210-01)

e The City Council approved, upon second reading, an Ordinance rescinding an
existing Specific Use Permit approved through Ordinance No. 1068-11-02-08 for
a Body Art Studio oat 101 E. Pecan Street as related to a condition of approval for
the Freedom Machine Tattoo Specific Use permit application for 117 E. Main
Street (SUP1210-01)

e The City Council approved, upon second reading, an Ordinance assigning an
amendment to a Special District Ordinance No. 1091-11-10-25 for a Light
Industrial Use in the Corridor Urban Center Level 5 (CL-5)( fro Lot 4 of the
Renewable Energy Park Subdivision, approximately 15 acres, located near the
southwest corner of SH130 and E. Pecan Street, known as the Project Jersey
Special District. (SD1211-01)

January 22, 2013
e The City Council took action on a list of proposed projects for the FY 2013
General Capital Reserve Fund and authorized the initiation of the approved
projects and the associated expenditure of funds. The Thoroughfare Plan and
Transportation Model and the Unified Development Code update were among the
projects approved.
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